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March 7, 2012

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
PA Public Utility Commission
P.O. Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17105

RE: DOCKET M-2012-2288561

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

It was a pleasure talking to you, yesterday. | am sorry for the confusion created by not
specifying the County’s intent in the cover letter.

Please consider this letter as a notice that Lawrence County is “opting-in” to administer the
regulations established in Act 13 of 2012 through the enactment of Ordinance #2 of 2012 (a
copy of which was provided earlier).

Should you have any further questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Thank you.

(o B

Ja/mes Gaglianyo, Jra
Administrator/Chief Clerk




